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Lynne Baldwin

From: Planning

Sent: 11 April 2023 16:14

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Application 23/00781/DISC

From: Green, Victoria - Oxfordshire County Council <Victoria.Green@Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 11 April 2023 16:14
To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: Application 23/00781/DISC

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Ref: 23/00781/DISC Proposed Himley Village NW Bicester, Middleton Stoney Road, Bicester

Thank you for consulting us on this application for discharge. We were not provided with a draft 
version of this WSI for comment prior to submission, however, we have now sent comments to the 
archaeological consultant so the document can be updated and approved. Once the WSI is 
approved it should be resubmitted for discharge.

Kind regards,

Victoria 

Victoria Green BA (Hons.) MA PCIfA
Planning Archaeologist 
Oxfordshire County Archaeological Services 

Tel: 07922 848811
victoria.green@oxfordshire.gov.uk
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